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less than serious in my initial replies to your letters, but to show 

that the information already available did give a much more complete 

account of the circumstances surrounding the pardon than the resolutions 

implied and that it covered the controlling factors. 

If, as indicated by the resolutions before you, my proclamation for 

pardon of the former President has not immediately had its intended effect 

to allow this Nation to concentrate on its urgent present problems, I make 

this further response to propose a means of overcoming those concerns 

which are still directed toward past events. I do so as an extraordinary 

measure and without prejudice in other circumstances to reliance on rights 

granted or inuring to the President of the United States under our 

Constitution and to the full protection of such rights, not only for myself 

while in this Office but for all future Presidents. 

No one else has knowledge equivalent to mine on my decision to 

grant the pardon of Mr. Nixon. Therefore, I have determined that I would 

~"fftl 
like to deal with the specific questions in the two resolutions,_ by[c>ffering· 

"' '(VI -

to appear]at a hearing of the Subcommittee on the Judiciary of the Committee. 

i-R order-to respond separately and as fully as I can to each inquiry in the 

two resolutions. I would do so at a time, not less than ten days from~-· 0 
/~· < 
~~ ., 

at an appropriate date and time within such ten-day period. I believ.l in ':1 

this way I can best affirm the assurances I gave on August 9, 1974, aw..~ 
President of the United States that "I expect to follow my instincts of openness 

and candor with full confidence that honesty is always the best policy in the end." 

Digitized from Box 33 of the Philip Buchen Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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In closing, I want to express my appreciation for your having 

allowed me the time to consider this matter fully and to arrive at my 

conclusion to appear before you and the other members of the Subcommittee 

before which the two resolutions are pending. 

Sincerely, 
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less than serious in my initial r·eplies to your letters, but to show 

that the infonnation already available did give a much more complete 

account of the circumstances surrounding the pardon than the resolutions 

implied and that it covered the controlling factors. 

If, as indicated by the resolutions before you, my proclamation for 

pardon. of the former President has not immediately had its intended effect 

to allow this Nation to concentrate on its urgent present problems, I make 
{() pro p._l).r ::• <J rhe -, ~~ 

this fw~ther res pons« in ''the earnest hopSj of overcoming those concerns 
f-

which are still d·Jrected towa1·d past events. I do so as an extt·aordinary 

measure and \'lithout prejudice in other circumstances to reliance on rights 

_granted or inuring to the President of the United States under our 

Constitution and to the full protection of such l'·ights, not only for myself 

while in this Office but for all future Presid2nts. 

Further response to H. Res. 1367 

"1. Did you or your representatives ha.ve specific knowledge of any 
formal criminal charges pending against Richard N. Nixon prior to 
issuance of the pardon? If so, what wer~ these charges? .. 

The only information I had which is in any way related to these 

questions has been disclosed through release on September 10, 1974, 

of copies of the enclosed memorandum of September 3, 1974, prepared for 

Special Prosecutor Leon Jaworski by Henry Ruth of the Watergate Special 

Prosecution Force.* So far as I know, no representative of mine had any 

A.ioei~ 
11-Q < ... _, ., 
,....: :=:: 

{'I! .l:. 
~ :;! ,., ~! 

* See Tab A. The further memor~andum mentioned in the last sentence of /~ 
Tab A was not furn·i shed to me or my representatives. · 

related information beyond what appears in such memorandum. 
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"2. Did Alexander Haig refer to or discuss a pardon for Richard M. 
Nixon with Richard M. Nixon or representatives of Mr. Nixon at any time 
during the week of August 4, 1974, or at any subsequent time? If so, 
what promises were made or conditions set for a pardon, if any? If so, 
were tapes or transcriptions of any kind made of these conversations or 
were any notes taken? If so, please provide such tapes, transcriptions 
or notes. 11 

I have no knowledge of the matters covered by these questions 

except as stated in my response below to question 4(a) and as I have 

read the following in Time magazine of September 30, 1974, at page 31: 

"There was every idea imaginable around," he [Alexander M. Haig, Jr.] 

declared, "including the idea that Nixon should pardon himself 

and everybody else. 11 There were only two options seriously 

considered. The first was to resign unconditionally, as he did, 

or see it through and let the system work to the end. He knew the 

outcome. He felt an obligation to the country." 

·The time referred to was late July and early August of 1974. 

11 3. When was a pardon for Richard t~. Nixon first refel~red to or 
discussed with Richard M. Nixon, or representatives of Mr. Nixon, by 
you or your representatives or aides, including the period when you 
were a Member of Congress or Vice President?" 

While I was a member of Congress, the possibility of a pardon for 

Mr. Nixon was not ever a subject of discussion with Richard M. Nixon or 

any of his representatives. While I was the Vice President, the 

possibility of a pardon for Mr. Nixon was not ever a subject of dis­

cussion with Richard M. Nixon or any of his representatives except on 



August 1 and 2, 1974, as related in the response below. Further, to the 

best of my knowledge, no representative or aide of mine had any dis­

cussiorts with Mr. Nixon or his representatives on the subject of a 

possible pardon for him until September 1974. 

11-t{e:). Wfie"'"i3u¥1ticipateti-4fl tAeser:-:-disc~::~ssions or negotiations tfi'• 
Richard M. Nixon or his representatives regarding a pardon, and at w 
specific times and locations?" · · 

On August 1, 1974, at my Vice Presidential office, Alexan r M. Haig, Jr., 

reported to me about developments and suggestions that wer 

the White House staff. On August 2, 1974, I discussed orne of this 

information with James St. Clair, at my office. La r the same day, I 

called General Haig at his office to tell him t .. t I w~ to any 

consideration by Mr. Nixon, or by anyone ad sing him, jf a pardon or any 

promise of a pardon as a precondition o inducement for his resignation; 
~~ --· 

and General Haig/was in flif::i agreem t with this position. lAt no time 

was I asked for, nor did I make a promise of a par·don or give any 

assurance, express 

President7 
"'! 

, on the subject of pardon if I should become 

11 4(b). Wh_o/ articipated in.~.subsequent discussions or negotiations 
Richard t¥. Nixon or his representatives regarding a pardon, and at 

times and locations? 11 
· 

became the President, the only discussions by me or on my 

Richard M. Nixon or his representatives about a possible 

-t4n-~'TA--+A1"--frtfl,.,_~~~-k:rn>W abotJt, took place sta1 ting Septembe1 4, 
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"4(b). Wl1o participated in ••• subsequent discussions or negotiations 
with Richard M. Nixon or his representatives regarding a pardon, and at 

what specific times and locations?" 

At no time$ either before or after I became President,were there 

negotiations for a pardon of Mr. Nixon. My decision as President was made 

on my own and according to the dictates of my own conscience. It cam.e 

only when I had considered what the consequences would be for our Country 

if I delayed until after indictment and trial before deciding whether or not 

to grant a pardon~ particularly if, as I was advised, it would take up to a 

whole year or more before a trial of the former President could even start. 

After I became the President, the only discussions by me or on my 

behalf with Richard M. Nixon or his representatives about a possible pardon 

for him, which I know about, took place starting September 4, 1974. 

/-
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Philip W. Buchen, Counsel to the President, met with Herbert J. Miller, 

Counsel fm 1 Richard M. Nixon, on the morning of that day and again on the 

morning of September 5, 1974, both times in Hashington, D. C. The only 

other participant in those discussions was Benton Becker. He had been 

asked by Mr. Buchen starting August 31, 1974, to assist him as a lawyer 

in researching for answers to legal questions relating to a possible 

pardon for Richard M. Nixon and otherwise to assist on matters related 

to the Nixon papers and tape recordings. Other discussions occurred 

enroute to California and at San Clemente, California, during the evening 

of September 5, 1974, and on September 6, 1974. They were partly between 

Mr. Becker and Mr. Miller, who flew together to California, and partly 

between them and Mr. Nixon or his aides Ronald Ziegler, or both, although 

these discussions related predominantly to unresolved matters of the 

Nixon p~pers and tape recordings. 

11 5. D·id you consult with Attorney General William Saxbe or Special 
Prosecutor Leon Jaworski before making the decision to pardon Richard M. 
Nixon and, if so, what facts and legal authorities did they give to you?" 

I did not consult with either Attorney General Saxbe or Special 

Prosecutor Leon Jaworski on ani steps leading to my decision to pardon _ 

Richard M. Nixon, but consultations were carried on at my direction by 

Philip W. Buchen, Counsel to the President. In regard to the Attorney 

General, my directions to Mr. Buchen were to request on my behalf from 

the Attorney General a legal opinion only on the ownership of Nixon 

papers and tape recordings and on the effects upon my admi ni Strantdh: .I OR{)''~ 
. ·q <",... 

;;: "' 
Cl: ::tl 

i,\.~ ~.· 
.~ \-. 
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of court orders and subpoenas in respect of such materials. This 

direction and request occurred on or about August 22, 1974, but the 

final draft of the opinion, which was confined to the points mentioned 

and did not relate to the pardon, was not received until the first week 

of September.* I.n regard to Special Prosecutor Jaworski, my directions 

to Mr. Buchen and his requests on my behalf to Mr. Jaworski were limited 

to questions which brought the responses quoted by Mr. Buchen at pages 

3-4 of the transcript, already furnished you, of the September 8, 1974, 

press briefing and described at pages 1-2 of the September 10, 1974, 

press briefing, already furnished you.** No other facts or legal 

authorities were given me by either of the men in question. 

11 6. Did you consult with the Vice Presidential nominee, Nelson 
Rockefeller, before making the decision to pardon Richard M. Nixon and! 

·if so, what facts and legal authorities did he give to you?" 

Mr. Rockefeller gave me no facts or legal authorities on the pardon 

subject. However, I advised him on September 6, 1974, of my pending 

decision to issue a pardon for Mr. Nixon, but I did not seek or receive 

his advice on the subject. 

11 7. Did you consult with any other attorneys or professors of law 
before making the decision to pardon Richard M. Nixon and, if so, what 
facts or legal authorities.did they give to you?" 

I consulted with no attorneys or professors of law other than 

Philip W. Buchen and Benton Becker. However, John 0. Marsh, Counsellor 

* See Tab B 
** See Tab C 

t -,._' 
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to the President, is also an attorney~ and I did have discussions with 

him. 

"8. Did you or your representatives ask Richard M. Nixon to make a 
confession or statement of criminal guilt, and, if so, what language was 
suggested or requested by you~ your representatives, Mr. Nixon, or his 
representatives? Was any statement of any kind requested from Mr. Nixon 
in exchange for the pardon, and, if so please provide the suggested or 
requested language. 11 

· · 

No confession or· statement of criminal guilt was asked of 

Richard M. Nixon by me or my representatives, but I concurred in what 

Mr. BL.:hen did ask of Herbert J. Miller as attorney for ~1r. Nixon. 

Mr. Buchen reported to me that he asked Mr. Miller and received his con-

currence that, if a pardon were granted and accepted, the acceptance 

should include what Mr. Buchen referred to as a 11 Statement of contrition, 11 

. hut no .?ne acti !l!'.J for me to my know! edge suggested or requested the 

language of such a statement. 

119. Was the statement issued by Richard M. Nixon immediately sub­
sequent to announcement of the pardon made known to you or your represen­
tatives prior to its announcement, and was it approved by you or your 
representatives?" 

An initial draft statement by Richard M. Nixon was brought back to 

me by Mr. Becker from California on September 7, 1974, and was made known 

to me that day, but neither. I nor any representative of mine considered 

that this draft or the final statement as issued was subject to our 

advance approval. 
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· 
11 10. Did you receive any report from a psychiatrist or other 

physician stating that Richard M. Nixon was in other than good health? 
If so, please provide such reports ... 

I received no psychiatrist's or other physician's report of any 

examination of the condition of Mr. Nixon's health, except as explained 

below in response to paragraph (2) of H. Res. 1370. 

Further response to H. Res. 1370 

To the extent that H. Res. 1370 may appear to call for different 

information from that given above in answers to the questions of 

H. Res. 1367, I add the following separate responses. 

(1) What are 11 the full and complete information and facts upon 
which was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon 11 as to 
11 any representations made by or on behalf of Richard M. Nixon to the 
President? 11 

Nd representations were made by or on behalf of Richard M. Nixon 

to me that provided any information or facts upon which I based my 

decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon. 

(2) What are 11 the full and complete information and facts upon which 
was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon 11 as to 
11 any information or facts prese'nted to the President with respect to the 
mental or physical health of Richard M. Nixon?" 

Information or facts I had with respect to the mental or physical 

health of Richard M. Nixon-were dealt with at pages 3 and 4 of the trans­

cript of my news conference on September 16, 1974, copy of which has 

been furnished to you.* The reports I have had from Dr. lukash, which 

* See Tab D 
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I mentioned at the press conference, carne after mY pardon decision and 

are not relevant to the inquiry. Observations came to me from 

Benton Becker concerning Mr. Nixon's appearance and conversations on 

September 6, 1974, but these, like similar observations coming to me 

over a period prior to then, were not those of persons qualified to 

evaluate medically the condition of Mr. Nixon's health and, therefore, 
. 

also were not a controlling factor in my decision. However, I did 

believe and still do, that a delayed prosecution and prolonged trial 

of the former President would be a threat to his health, as I stated 

in my message on September 8, 1974. 

(3} What are 11 the full and complete information and facts upon which 
was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
11 any information in possession or contra 1 of the President VJi th respect 
to the offenses which were a 11 egedly corr-JJlitted by Richard t·i. Nixon and 
for which a pardon was granted?" 

The only special information in my possession or control bearing on 

alleged or possible offenses covered by the pardon of Richard M. Nixon 

was the information provided in the memorandum of the Hatergate Special 

Prosecution Force dated September 3, 1974, copy of which is enclosed.* 

The balance of my information involves the transcripts of Presidential 

conversations made public August 5, 1974, matters reported from the 

inquiry and investigation ~f the Committee on the Judiciary of the House 

of Representatives on the impeachment resolutions against fanner 

President Nixon, and the publicly disclosed intent of the Watergate 

* See Tab A 
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Grand Jury to have found probable cause for naming him earlier as an 

unindicted co-conspirator. 

(4) What are 11 the full and complete information and facts upon which 
was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard r~. Nixon 11 as to 
11 any representations made by or on behalf of the President to Richard M. 
Nixon in connection with a pardon for alleged offenses against the 
United States?" · 

No representations were made by or on w~ behalf to Richard M. Nixon 

or his representatives in connection with a pardon for alleged offenses 

against the United States. 

(5) What are 11 the full and complete infm·mation and facts in 
[the President•s] possession or control and relating to any pardon which 
may be granted to any person who is or may be charged or convicted of 
any offense against the United States within the prosecutorial juris­
diction of the Office of Watergate Special Prosecution Force?" 

A letter requesting a pardon has been sent to me in behalf of 

Charles W. Colson by his attorney, and a reply was sent September 19, 

1974, to such attorney by'.counsel to the President as follows: 

11 Your September sixteenth letter requesting 
. executive clemency for Charles W. Colson has been 

received. 

11The President has decided that all applications for 
executive clemency should be submitted through the 
appropriate procedures of the Department of Justice. 
You might want to communicate directly with that 
Department ... 

I know of no other facts or information in my possession or control 



. "' ... 

-11 .. 

applicable to the question posed; nor have I made any offer or assurance 

of pardon for any person to which this question relates. 

I believe the foregoing provides you with the full information 

called for by the resolutions sub1nitted and:~ together with previously 

supplied documents, covers the entire subject of my decision to grant a 

pardon to former President Nixon. I have responded freely and fully, because 

I am convinced it is in the national interest at this time, despite my 

reservations about inquiries which could have the effect of infringing upon 

the Constitutional principle of separation of powers. Therefore, I am sure 

you will understand why I see no further need for the appearance of a witness 

before your Subcommittee to testify on questions which I have already 

an~wered. However, in the interest of accom1nodating you and your colleagues 

of the Subcommittee on Criminal Justice of the Committee on the Judiciary, 

to satisfy any further concerns on the particular questions stated in the 

resolutions, I would be pleased to have you and them meet with me at the 

White House on Tuesday,. October 1, 1974, at a time to be mutually arranged. 

In closing, I want to express my appreciation for your having allowed added 

time in the preparation and submission of this letter. 

Sincerely, 



H. Res. l370 

ore 
(1) What :Pe "the full and complete information and facts upon which 

was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to · 
"any representations made by or on behalf of Richard M. Nixon to the 
President?" 

'i>rt? 
(2) What i.e "the full and complete information and facts upon which 

was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
"any information or facts presented to the President with respect to the 
mental or physical health of Richard M. Nixon?" 

r>n 
(3) What • "the full and complete information and facts upon which 

was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
"any information in possession or control of the President with respect 
to the offenses which were allegedly committed by Richard M. Nixon and 
for which a pardon was granted?" 

~t-.P 
(4) What k "the full and complete information and facts upon which 

was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
"any representations made by or on behalf of the President to 
Richard M. Nixon in connection with a pardon for alleged offenses 
against the United States?" 

'>rr . 
(5) What » "the full and complete information and facts in 

[the President'iY possession or control and relating to any pardon 
which mEzy be granted to any person who is or mEzy be charged or con­
victed of any offense against the United States within the prosecutorial 
jurisdiction of the Office of Watergate Special Prosecution Force?" 

• F 't() 

<' ' -
J E . ~ 

" 
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114(a). Who participated in tbeae ••• dbC\11 aiou or Delotiatlona 

with Richard M. Nixon or hie repreaentatlve • re1ardlaa a pardon. 
aDd at .-bat epeclllc tlmea and location• ?" 

but at no time were there any ne1otiatlons for a pardon of Mr. Nixoa. 

7 

Tbe first time when a po1alble pardon for then Prealdent Nixon was referred 

to was ln a convereation on Auauat 1, 1974, in my Vice Preaideatlal office 

late in tbe day. 1 met with bla Chief of Staff, Alexander M. Hata, Jr.. wbo 

bad aeked to ••e me. At that tlme. be reported to me on dhcoveriee in 

tape recorcllDI• of new Water1ate-relatecl evidence. He abo reported on talk• 

amona member• of the Wblte Houae ataff which had ralaed a n\lmber of alternative 

poeeibilltlee lf the new evidence should prove to be ae adveree on tbe main 

impeacbmut ilsue ae lt at firat aeemed to General Haia. It waa decided 

that I should next meet with Jamee St. Clair to aet bia view• on the new 

evlclence, and 1 did ao on Aqust z. 1974, in my office. 

Even .._,uah I waa not told or shown the precise eridence, I got the 

firm impreaaion from thi• meeting that the evidence made an impeachment 

vote by tbe Houee inevitable and that a trial in the Senate would probably 

reault ln a coavictioa. 

In e.acb a eltuation. I realized that even dhcuaalon of the poaaiblllty 

of a pardon mi1ht mialead the Preaident lf it ever became a conalderatlon 

by him in mald81 a eleele ion on wbetberto retlan. So. on the ame day of 

my meetlq with Mr. St. Clair, I called General Hail at bia office to make 

~ "(),~: 
... . 
• 
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clear to him that I was oppoaed to any conaideration by Mr. Nixon, or 

by anyone advising him, of a pardon or any promise of a pardon as a 

precondition or inducement for his resisnation; and General Haig told me 

he was in full agreement with this poaition. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

The Honorable William L. Hungate 
Chairman, Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 
Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

September 'U: 1974 

This letter follows your two letters to me of September 17, 1974, 

y 

one of September 18, 1974, and one of September 25, 1974. These letters 

referred to resolutions of inquiry, H. Res. 1367 and H. Res. 1370. With 

your September 18 letter you furnished copies of the respective resolutions. 

This letter also follows my letters to you of September 20, 1974, 

and September 23, 1974, the first of which ·was accompanied by enclosures 

of the followi.ng: 

(i) Text of the proclamation by me. granting pardon to 

Richard Nixon issued September 8, 1974; 

(ii) Transcript of my televised message to the American 

people on the same day; 

(iii) Transcript of my news conference on September 16, 1974; 

(iv) Additional background information provided at White House 

briefi.ngs on September 8 and 10. 

By your letter of September 25, 1974, you seek a separately stated 

response to each inquiry in the two resolutions. 

MY position remains as I have stated publicly in my words to the 

Nation, of which you have exact copies. It was 
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less than serious in my initial replies to your letters, but to show 

that the information already available did give a much more complete 

account of the circumstances surrounding the pardon than the resolutions 

implied and that it covered the controll i.ng factors. 

If, as indicated by the resolutions before you, my proclamation for 

pardon of the former President has not immediately had its intended effect 

to allow this Nation to ·concentrate on its urgent present problems, I make 
& ,.,.~ :m . .s 

this further response in the earnest hope1 of overcomi.ng those concerns 

which are still directed toward past events. I do so as an extraordinary 

measure and without prejudice in other circumstances to reliance on ~ights 

. granted or i nuri.ng to the President of the United States under our 

Constitution and to the full protection of such rights, not only for myself 

while in this Office but for all future Presidents. 

7 Further response to H. Res. 1367 

111. Did you or your representatives have specific knowledge of any 
formal criminal charges pending against Richard M. Nixon prio·r to 
issuance of the pardon? If s·o, what were these charges? .. 

The only information I had which is in any w~ related to these 

questions has been disclosed through release on September 10, 1974, 

of copies of the enclosed memorandum of September 3, 1974, prepared for 

Special Prosecutor Leon Jaworski by Henry Ruth of the Wate.rgate Special 

Prosecution Force.* So far as I know, no representative of mine had any 

related information beyond what appears in such memorandum. 

• r O.t * See Tab A. The further memorandum mentioned in the last sente~a of) 
Tab A was not furnished to me or my representatives. ' ~ 

- : 
'to.,. 
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"2. Did Alexander H~ig refer to or discuss a pardon for Richard M. 
Nixon· with Richard M. Nixon or representatives of Mr. Nixon at any time 
during the week of August 4, 1974, or at any subsequent time? If so, 
what· promises were ma.de or conditions set .for a pardon, if any? If so, 
were tapes or transcriptions of any kind made of these conversations or . 
were any notes taken? If so, please provide such tapes, transcriptions 
or notes. 11 

• 

I have no knowledge of the matters covered by these questions 

except as stated in mY response below to question 4{a) and as I have 

read the followi.ng in Time magazine of September 30, 1974,-at page 31: 

"There was every idea imaginable around, 11 he [Alexander M. Ha.ig, Jr.] 

·declared, 11 includi.ng the idea that Nixon should pardon himself 

and everybody e 1 s.e. 11 There were only two options seriously 

considered. The first was to resign unconditionally, as he did, 

or see it through and let the system work' to the end. He knew the 

outcome. He felt an obligation to the country... , 1 
r 'h th~ ·s ,~nf qt f, r1/ G~'"1 n •e9 

~ Thel arne referred to
11 

was 1 ate July and e~rly ~ugust of 1974. 

113. When was a pardon for Richard M. Nixon first referred to or 
discussed with Richard M. Nixon, or repr~sentatives of Mr. Nixon, by 
you or your representatives or aides, including the period when you 
were a Member of Congress or Vice President? .. 

While I was a member of Congress, the possibility of a pardon for 

Mr. Nixon was not ever a subject of discussion with Richard M. Nixon or 

any of his representatives. While I was the Vice President, the 

possibility of a pardon for Mr. Nixon was not ever a subject of dis­

cussion with Richard M. Nixon or any of his representatives except on 
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August 1 and 2, 1974, as related in the response below. Further, to the 

best of my knowledge, no representative or aide of mine had any dis-

cussions with Mr. Nixon or his representatives on the subject of a 

possible pardon for him until September 1974 • 

. 
Richard M. Nixon or his representatives regardi_ng 
specific times and locations?" 

On August 1, 1974, at my Vice Presidential office, Alexan 

reported to me about developments and suggestions that wer current within 

the White House staff. On August 2, 1974, I discussed 

information with James St. Clair, at my office. I 

called General H~ig at his office to tell him t t I was opposed to any 

consideration by Mr. Nixon, or by anyone ad si_ng him, of a pardon or any 

promise of a pardon as a precondition o inducement for his res_ignation; 

and General Ha_ig was in full _agreem t with this position. At no time 

was I asked for, nor did I make a promise of a pardon o~ give any 

assurance, the subject of pardon if I should become 

President. 

"4(b). Who in ••• subsequent discussions or negotiations 
with Richard • Nixon or his representatives regarding a pardon, and at 
what specir times and locations?" · 

Jr.' 

Af r I became the President, the only discussions by me or on ~~ . () 

f with Richard M. Nixon or his representatives about a possible ~ 
::Ill · .:; 
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. "4(a). Who participated in these ••• discussions or negotiations with 
Richard M. Nixon or his representatives regarding a pardon, and at what 
specific times and locations? •• 

This question refers to "negotiations, 11 as well as "discussions," 

but at no time were there any negotiations for a pardon of Mr. Nixon. 

The first time when a possible pa:rdon for then President Nixon was referred 

to was in a conversation I had with his Chief of Staff, Alexander M. Haig, Jr., 

A,.~ II' w/-.J- < 1 ;., . -~ 
on August 1, 1974,

11 
in my Vice Presidential office~ in the d';::l At that 

. :-/ 
time, he reported to me on discoveries in tape recordings of new Watergate-

relatea evidence. He also reported on talks among members of the 

White House staff which had raised a •niAele range of alternative possibilities 

if the new evidence should prove to be as adverse on the main impeachment 

. ~~~Lv issue as it seemed to General HaigERd otlle • h) had not heard 

. 
the tape in question and had not read a trp.nscrip:. It was decided that I 

should next meet with James St. Clair to get his views on the new evidence, 

a nd I did so on August 2, 197_4, in my office. 

£~(~~~~ln..~~ . 
·I( was=~u:,-d.,. .A.e.., even though I was not told or shown 

the precise evidence, that in M~ir1 s view the evidence made an 
. ~~~ 

impeac~ent vote by the House and·~fby the Senate iluilvite:ele aftd·~ ll . 
pJi"9b411' '.11 ia:tl " .fl. bring a conviction.\ 'Plrls mean:HQ me t:b.at ae ~ 

,;.t'A:e eh:ei~e £QiF ~A.e 4.Rr;nmhent President to hold.o:R. aatil ·~-tthi-..h1y was 

.removeCl from office QI. ill him tQ. resign, the choice o.f r.e.sigaatiQa. weald be 

prefer .t:.e..d and s lrong.J.;t. reeemm:eftded b.¥- at le..a.st some of his 
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as it:...vrgald he by many o.f his other friewb aad-itupp9rtera. Yet, I 

could 118$ helieoe that the incaxnbent President would make this eh6ice 

r~a~y.J 
In such a situation, I realized that even discussion of the 

possibility of a pardon might mislead the President if it ever became a 

(l-
consideration by him in making lMs decision on whether or not to resign. 

So, on the same day of my meeting with Mr. St. Clair, I called General Haig 

at his office to make clear to him that I was opposed to any consideration by 

Mr. Nixon, or by anyone advising him. of a pardon or any promise of a 

f.a!don as a precondition or inducement for his re~ignation; and General Haig 

fill!. trN' .JL ~ 
wa.e- in full agreement with this position. 

I have responded to this question in greater detail than the question 

as formulated requires. I have done this to show ex, d 1 V how conversations 

did arise and were conclude~~the 

J.~~ 
· More important, I halT& d:ene tlds to 

subject of a possible pardon for Mr. Nixon. 

ehe~ that I wa~ked for, nor did 

I ever make a promise or give any assurance, express or implied, on 

the subject of pardon if I were to become President. 

/ 
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"4(b). Who participated in. •• subsequent discussions or negotiations 
with Richard M. Nixon or his representatives regarding a pardon, and at 
what specific times and locations? 11 

· 

At no time. either before or after I became President,were there ~ 

negotiations for a pardon of Mr. Nixon. My decision as President was made 

on my own and according to the dictates of my own conscience. It came 

only when I had considered what the consequences would be for our Country 

if I delayed until after indictment and trial before deciding whether or not 

to grant a pardon. particularly if, as I was advised, it would take up to a 

whole year or more before a trial of the former President could even start. 

After I became the President, the only discussions by me or on my 

behalf with Richard M. Nixon or his representatives about a possible pardon 

for him. which I know about, took place starting September 4, 1974. 
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Philip W. Buchen, Counsel to the President, met with Herbert J. Miller, 

Counsel for Richard M. Nixon, on the rnorni_ng of that day and _again on the 

morni_ng of September 5, 1974, both times in Washington, D. C. The only 

other participant in those discussions was Benton Becker. He had been 

asked by Mr. Buchen starting August 31, 1974, to assist him as a lawyer 

in researching for answers to legal . questions relati_ng to a possible 

pardon for Richard M. Nixon and otherwise to assist on matters related 

to the Nixon papers and tape recordi_ngs. Other discussions occurred 

enroute to California and at San Clemente, California, during the evening 

of September 5, 1974, and on September 6, 1974. They were partly between 

Mr. Becker and Mr. Miller, who flew together to California, and partly 

between them and Mr. Nixon or his aide, Ronald Zi_egler, or both, ·although 

these discussions related predominantly to unresolved matters of the 

Nixon papers and tape recordings. 

11 5. Did you consult with Attorney General William Saxbe or Special 
Prosecutor Leon Jaworski before making the decision to pardon Richard M. 
Nixon and, if so, what facts and legal authorities did they_ give to you?" 

I did not consult with either Attorney General Saxbe or Special 

Prosecutor Leon Jaworski on any steps leadi_ng to IllY decision to pardon _ 

Richard M. Nixon,~but consultations were carried on at IllY direction by 

Philip W. Buchen, Counsel to the President. In regard to the Attorney r ,., 
General, IllY directions to Mr. Buchen were to request on IllY behalf from 

the Attorney General a legal opinion only on the ownership of Nixon 

papers and tape recordings and on the effects upon IllY administration 
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of court orders and subpoenas in respect of such materials. This 

direction and request occurred on or about August 22. 1974, but the 

final draft of the opinion, which was confined to the points mentioned 

and did not relate to the pardon, was not received until the first week 

of September.* In regard to Special Prosecutor Jaworski, mY directions 

to Mr. Buchen and his requests on mY behalf to Mr. Jaworski were limited 

to questions which brought the responses quoted by Mr. Buchen at pages 

3-4 of the transcript, already furnished you. of the September a. 1974, 

press briefi.ng and described at pages 1-2 of the Septenmer 10, 1974, 

press bri efi.ng, a 1 ready furnished you.** No other facts or l.ega 1 

authorities wer~ given me by either of the men in question. 

116. Did you consult with the Vice Presidential nominee, Nelson 
Rockefeller, before making the decision to pardon Richard M. Nixon and, 
if so, what facts and le.gal authorities did he. give to you?" 

~ gave me no facts or legal authorities on the pardon 
,, li t<. 

subject. tf~tev~, I advised ft:it8 on September 6, 1974, of mY pendi.ng 

decision to issue a pardon for Mr. Nixon, but I did not seek or receive 

his advice on the subject. 

117. Did you consult with any other attorneys or professors of law 
before making the decision to pardon Richard M. Nixon and, if so, what 
facts or l.egal authorities did they give to you?" 

I consulted with no attorneys or professors of law other than 

Philip W. Buchen and Benton Becker. i However, John 0. Marsh, Counsellor 

* See Tab B 
** See Tab C 

w 
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to the President, is also an attorney, and I did have discussions with 

him. 

118. Did you or your representatives ask Richard M. Nixon to make a 
confession or statement of criminal guilt, and, if so, what language was 
suggested or requested by you, your representatives, Mr. Nixon·, or his 
representatives? Was any statement of any kind requested from Mr. Nixon 
in exchange for the pardon, and, if so please provide the suggested or 
requested language... · · 

No confession or statement of criminal guilt was asked of 

Richard M. Nixon by me or my representatives, but I concurred in what 

Mr. Buchen did ask of Herbert J. Miller as attorney for Mr. Nixon. 

Mr. Buchen reported to me that he asked Mr. Miller and received his con­

currence that, if a pardon were. granted and accepted, the acceptance 

should include what Mr. Buchen referred to as a 11 Statement of contrition, .. 

but no one acti_ng for me to my knowledge suggested or requested the 

language of such a statement. 

119. Was the statement issued by Richard M. Nixon inmediately sub­
sequent to announcement of the pardon made known to you or your represen­
tatives prior to its announcement, and was it approved by you or your 
representatives? .. 

An initial draft statement by Richard M. Nixon was brought back to 

me by Mr. Becker from California on September 7, 1974, and was made known 

to me that day, but neither I nor any representative of mine considered 

that this draft or the final statement as issued was subject to our 

advance approval • 

• 
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"10. Did you receive any report from a psychiatrist or other 
physician stating that Richard M. Nixon was in other than good health? 
If so, please provide such reports." 

I received no psychiatrist's or other physician's report of any 

examination of the condition of Mr. Nixon's health, except as explained 

below in response to paragraph (2) of H. Res. 1370. 

Further response to H. Res. 1370 

To the extent that H. Res. 1370 may appear to call for different 

information from tha~ given above in answers to the questions of 

H. Res. 1367, I add the following separate responses. 

(1) What are "the full and complete information and facts upon 
which was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon " as to 
"any representations made by or on behalf of Richard M. Nixon to the 
President?" 

No representations were made by or on behalf of Richard M. Nixon 

to me that provided any information or facts upon which I based my 

decision to. grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon. 

(2) What are "the full and complete information and facts upon which 
was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
"any information or facts· presented to the President with respect to the 
mental or physical health of Richard M. Nixon?" 

Information or facts I had with respect to the mental or physical 

health of Richard M. Nixon were dealt with at pages 3 and 4 of the trans­

cript of my news conference on September 16, 1974, copy of which has 

been furnished to you.* The reports I have had from Dr. Lukash, which 

* See Tab D 
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I mentioned at the press conference, came after mY pardon decision and 

are not relevant to the inquiry. Observations came to me from 

Benton Becker concerni_ng Mr. Nixon• s appearance and conversations on 

September 6, 1974, but these, like similar observations comi_ng to me 

over a period prior to then, were not those of persons qualified to 

evaluate medically the condition of Mr. Nixon's health and, therefore, 

a 1 so were not a contra 11 i _ng factor in rey decision. However, I did 

believe and still do, that a delayed prosecution and prolonged trial 

of the former President would be a threat to his health, as I stated 

in my message on September 8, 1974. 

(3) What are "the full and complete information and facts upon which 
was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
"any information in posse-ssion or control of the President with respect 
to the offenses which were allegedly committed by Richard M. Nixon and 
for which a pardon was_ granted?" 

The only special information in mY possession or control beari_ng on 

alleged or possible offenses covered by the pardon of Richard M. Nixon 

was the information provided in the memorandum of the Watergate Special 

Prosecution Force dated September 3, 1974, copy of which is enclosed.* 

The balance of rey information involves the transcripts of Presidential 

conversations made public August 5, 1974, matters reported from the 

inquiry and inves~igation of the Committee on the Judiciary of the House 

of Representatives on the impeachment resolutions against former 

President Nixon, and the publicly disclosed intent of the Watergate 

f• Fo.p.,~; 
~ ::., 

'+>~ 

" 
* See Tab A 

-
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Grand Jury to have found probable cause for naming him earlier as an 

unindicted co-conspirator. 

(4) What are 11 the full and complete information and facts upon which 
was based the decision to grant a pardon to Richard M. Nixon" as to 
"any representations made by or on behalf of the President to Richard M. 
Nixon in connection with a pardon for alleged offenses against the 
United States?" · · 

No representations were made by or on my behalf to Richard M. Nixon 

or his representatives in connection with a pardon for all.eged offenses 

against the United States. 

(5) What are 11 the full and complete information and facts in 
[the President•s] possession or control and relating to any pardon which 
may be granted to any person who is or may be charged or convicted of 
any offense against the United States within the prosecutorial juris­
diction of t·he Office of Wate.rgate Special Prosecution Force?" 

A letter requesti.ng a pardon has been sent to JTE in behalf of 

Charles W. Colson by his attorney, and a reply was sent September 19, 

1974, to such attorney by Counsel to the President as follows: 

11Your September sixteenth letter requesting 
executive clemency for Charles W. Colson has been 
received. 

11The President has decided that all applications for 
executive clemency should be submitted through the 
appropriate procedures of the Department of Justice. 
You might want to communicate directly with that 
Department ... 

I know of no other facts or information in my possession or control 
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ainer in the Houae Judiciary Committee 
juat come from meeting between HWlgate and 

odino they aeked him to contact you on exactly 
what the White Ho\18 position on the matter of 
the letter from fungate. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

~+o 
\-+ou,; ;,_t;} 

THE WHITE HOUSE \~ 
WASHINGTON 

Date. October 2, 1974 

Philip Buchen 

WILLIAM TIMMONS 

FOR YOUR. INFORMATION----

FOR. YOUR COMMENTS-----

FOR. APPROPRIATE HANOLlNG --

OTHER 
Will you do an appropriate reply to 
this inquiry. Please send me a 

copy for rrw records. 

Many thank~ 

not£2 6~ u~~ flU~· 

. . . 

. . . · . 

. ··. 

. \ . 



·. \t WILLI'M L. HUNGATE 
·+~TRICT, MISSOURI .. 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
SMALL BUSINESS 

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS 

Qtongress of tbe lLiniteb ~tates 
}lJou~t of 1\tprt~tntatibt~ 
m~ington, ]9.«:. 20515 

September 26·, 1974 

Director 
Congressional Liaison 
The White House 
Washi~gton, D.C. · 

Dear Sir: 

%437 RAYWRH Buli . ..OII«l 

PHON£: 20Z·US· 29'6 

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE · 

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMI'TTEE ON 

CRIMINAL JU$TICE 

I am !X~~~half of a constituent who is concerned 
.abotif t.Q.e ethics and cost of briefing Richard Nixon on 
u.s. po:N:-e~ would appreciate any info·rmation regarding 
this matter which may be helpful in responding to my· consti-
tuent. · 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and I look 
forwar~ to heari~g from you. 

With best wishes·, I am 

WLH/pm 
dbnr 

:/i"o)o ~..... · ~ .. . 
.. . 

.a. 

... "" 
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.J 0 H N W. 8 EVE R I D G E 

ATTORNE:V AT LAW 

ROU Tt. 0 BOJC 566 

f"ORT WORTH , TEXAS 76108 

October 2, 1974 

President Gerald Ford 
White House 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear President Ford: 

Pardon for Richard Nixon 

The enclosed note was written ten days before the pardon 
granted Richard Nixon, and was addressed to the point that 
he should not be indicted. 

Your pardon of course settled the problem as it should 
have been settled. Some of the language and the quotations 
may be of use to you in answering some of the criticism. 

No doubt you did the right thing and the fact that you 
did it without hesitation is all to the good. 

Very truly yours, 

JWB:mm 

~-~~ 



Introduction 

The Government is faced with the task of making a decision as to Richard 

Nixon. It can adopt a hard line and seek indictments or it can get on to other 

things which are ffiore important to the country. There are overwhelming reasons 

why President Ford must turn his mind away from the small and petty controversies 

that have no meaning for the country at large. 

I. 

President Ford and the Attorney-General have stated that the decision as to 

whether or not to seek an indictment and institute criminal proceedings against 

Mr. Nixon is to be made by the Special Prosecutor, Mr. Leon Jaworski. This does 

not mean that Mr. Jaworski is duty-bound to present a case to the Grand Jury. 

11 

Mr. Jaworski has recently properlr exercised his discretion in the Kleindeist 

case, and surely many of the other decisions made. by his office were based upon 

considerations as to the proper aim and purpose of any criminal proceeding. The 
. 

same criteria should be applied in considering indictments against Richard Nixon. 

II It is part and parcel of the American system of criminal justice that the 

district attorney and the grand jury shall exercise their discretion about 

instituting criminal proceedings even in cases in which the evidence reasonably 

indicates that a crime has been committed. This discretion is exercised every 

day in the week in every state in the Union. If this were not done the courts 

would be spending most of their time hearing cases in which guilt could not be 

proved and cases of only slight importance to the people. Beyond this it is 

co~on practice for a prosecutL~g attorney or a grand jury to take into 

consideration other factors such as the nature of the offense alleged, the 

physical and mental condition of the accused, and the situation of his family, 

and the punishment already suffered by the accused. 

n. 

I hold no brief for Richard Nixon the man, or tho President. I have been a 

memb~r of the Republican Party all my life, and I voted for Richnrd Nixon. But 

since the second year of his administration I became convinced that by his 

stupid ne .~ligence, ha would wreck the financial and economic foundations {)f t_his 

country, and at the same time bring disgrace and despair to 

• 

· ~ 



. . 

family. J,'ost of this he has .accomplished - far beyond what I feared. 

III. 

Richard Nixon would have been well-advised to adopt the position taken by 

Francis Bacon when he was charged by Parliament in 1621 with corruption in the 

exercise of his office. Bacon admitted his error in these words: 

•r do plainly and ingenuously confess that I am guilty of corruption, 

and do renounce all defense. I beseech your Lordships to be merciful 

to a broken reed." 

Nevertheless we cannot deny reercy to Richard Nixon because he has not 

a~~itted his fault, because he is not contrite. 

IV. 

To turn this problem over to the criminal courts will.not help the situation 

and will only prolong the miserable spectacle and the deadly boredom. Although 

I have practiced law for over 40 years and have read much that has been written 

., about the process of judicial decision by philosophers and practical jurists 

such as Cardoaa and Frankfurter, I must admit that Dickens, Rabalais and 

Cervantes had a more realistic view of the accomplishments of the judicial 

system than most of the jurists. The common man has a dim view of the wisdom of 

our courts. Mr. Dooley said: "Justice is blind, Blind she is, ant deef and 

dumb - ant has a moden leg." Mr. Bumble said: "The law is a ass - a idiot." 

v. 
Mercy must season justice. We should think now of Richard Nixon, the 

struggling, earnest, ambitious young ~~n who lost sight of the precepts of his 

Quaker faith. We should think now of the Richard Nixon we have seen in recent 

months - his ashen gray face, the terror and agony in his eyes as he attempted 

to answer his accusers. We should consider the effect of an indictment upon this 

broken and helpless man. And above all we should think of his family, his 

courageous and loyal wife, the two "little girls" who stood up and fought for 

their father, 'l'hey have all suffered enough. 



The overriding need now is to do what is fair and magnanimous, and to do it 

at once. This is not the time to po~der over a legal proceeding or to talk of 

"justice and the enforcement of the law." 

"Though justice be thy plea, consider this 

That in the course of justice none of us 

Should see salvation: We do pray for mercy 

And that same prayer doth teach us all to render 

The deeds of mercy." (Merchant of Venice. Act III, Scene "). 

VI. 

The country today is not at all interested in what Richard Nixon has done, 

but it is interested in what Gerald Ford will do. And it is time to get 

immersed and absorbed in the doing of the jobs that need to be done. 

"That which is past is gone and irrevocable, and wise men have 

enough to do with things present and to come; therefore they do 

.but trifle ltith .themsel"'les .that labor :i:n past mat-t:ers." fFrancts Bacon) 

John w. Beveridge 

Route 8, Box 586 

Fort Worth, Texas 76108 
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Wlt.LIAM L. HUNGATE 
9nc DISTRICT, MJSSOUIU 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
SMALL BUSINESS 

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON 
ENVIRONMENTAl. PROBLEMS 

<tongrtss of tbt ~nittb ~tatts 
}f]oust of l\eprtstntatibt5 
ma~bfngton, 19.CC. 20515 

President Gerald R. Ford 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

-
Dear Mr. President: 

. . 

October 7, 1974 

2.437 RAYIIURN BUILDINCI 
PHON£, 202-225-2956 

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON 

CRIMINAl. JUSTICE 

You are aware that certain questions . posed in the 
resolutions of inquiry, House Resolutions 1367 (Abzug) 
and 13 7 0 (Conyers) , now .pending before the Subconuni ttee 
on Criminal Justice provide for the production _of tapes, 
transcripts, notes, reports, statements or other 
documentary information. For example, in the instance 
of questions two, eight, and ten of House Resolution 
1367, _specific requests are made for the production 
of certain documents and tapes, where available. To the 
extent relied on in arriving at the responses to the 
questions prqpounded in these two privileged resolutions, 
the Subcommittee requests that such documents and 
tapes, if available, be forwarded to the Subcommittee 
for review prior to your appearance. 

- . 
Furthermore, there may be additional documentation that, 
while not specifically requested by the resolutions of 
inquiry, would be helpful to the Members of the Subcommittee 
in preparing for your forthcoming appearance before the 
Subcommittee. For example, in the instance of questiQn five of 
House Resolution 1367, a request is made .for any facts and 
legal .authorities provided you by _Attorney General Saxbe 
or Special Prosecutor Jaworski. If any of the information 
was forwarded to you in w~itten form, it_would be appreciated 
if you make it available to the Subcommittee prior to your 
appearance. 

William L. H 
Chairman _ 
Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 

WLH/bts 

~ 



WILLIAM L. HUNGATE 
9TH DISTRICT, MISSOURI 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
SMALL BUSINESS 

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS 

Qeongrt~~ of tbt Wnittb ~tatt~ 
J}ousse of l\epressentatibess 

8lUbington, •. <d:. 20515 

President Gerald R. Ford 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. President: 

October 7, 1974 

2437 RAYBURN BuiLDINQ 

PHONE: 202-22.5-2956 

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

You are aware that certain questions posed in the 
resolutions of inquiry, House Resolutions 1367 (Abzug) 
and 1370 (Conyers), now pending before the Subcommittee 
on Criminal Justice provide for the production of tapes, 
transcripts, notes, reports, statements or other 
documentary information. For example, in the instance 
of questions two, eight, and ten of House Resolution 
1367, specific requests are made for the production 
of certain documents and tapes, where available. To the 
extent relied on in arriving at the responses to the 
questions propounded in these two privileged resolutions, 
the Subcommittee requests that such documents and 
tapes, if available, be forwarded to the Subcommittee 
for review prior to your appearance. 

Furthermore, there may be additional documentation that, 
while not specifically requested by the resolutions of 
inquiry, would be helpful to the Members of the Subcommittee 
in preparing for your forthcoming appearance before the 
Subcommittee. For example, in the instance of question five of 
House Resolution 1367, a request is made for any facts and 
legal authorities provided you by Attorney General Saxbe 
or Special Prosecutor Jaworski. If any of the information 
was forwarded to you in written form, it would be appreciated 
if you make it available to the Subcommittee prior to your 
appearance. 

WLH/bts 



Draft 10 /911• 

Dear Mr. Chalrll'l&ll: 

The Prealdent baa ubd me to reply to your letter to hlm of 

October 7, 197-t. 

ln your letter yoa have requeatecl, ln adn.DC:e of the Prealdent'a appearaace, 
•. 

c oplea of documeDtatlon to the edeDt reUed on ln arrlriq at reaponaea 

to the queatlou ln the two propoaed reaolutlona oflnqull"f, H. Rea. U67 aa4 

H. B.ea. U70. 

In your firat parasraph you refer to queatlona by number which 
. . ~ 

apecl.O.caUy call for prod.aclq certain documentation U It exlata, oamely 

· · two. elcht, and ten of H. Rea. 1367. However, queatlon two deal• with 

matter• not within PrealdeDt Ford'• bowledce or awareneaa &Dd, ln any 

event, U any dlacuaalou covered by the queatlon took place, they coulcl not 

han been_and were aot a factor ln hla declalon to pardon the former PrealcleDt. 

In the caaea of the other mentioned queatlona, DO clocamentatloo la lawolYe4 

becauae the queatlou are correctly auwerecl lD the necatlYe. 

In the aeconcl pancra~~you refer to poaalble documentation not apeclfically 

requeatecl by the n~o~~~ of lDqulr7. I am coacerned by the lm.pUcatlon 

that the P~ealcleDt'• wllllqneaa to appear volaatarlly before your aabcommlttee 

---- to provide reaponaea orlJloally nqueatecl from hlm only ln writlD& might now 

be a .. 4 to utead the boqalry beJODII the que.U-• u poa'"":;] uteul-

" 



J'ac:k Marah met wlth you on the poaalble appeal"&&lce of the Prealdeat, u4 

lt la aot lD accord wlth hla v.nderatandlDa. · 

Therefore, _J'ack Marah and l would very much appreciate aD early 

opportuDlty to meet ;with yoG to clarlfy tbla polat &Del to try reaolriDI 

&DJ other polDta of poealble mla'GIIderat&Ddlq • .. 

Slacerely yoara, 

PhlUp W. Buc:beD 
CoUDa el to the Prea14eat 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 15, 1974 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The President has asked me to reply to your letter to him of 
October 7, 1974. 

In your letter you have requested, in advance of the President1s 
appearance on October 17, 1974, copies of documentation to the 
extent relied on in arriving at responses to the questions in the 
two proposed resolutions of inquiry, H. Res. 1367 and H. Res. 1370. 

In your first paragraph you refer to questions by number which 
specifically call for producing certain documentation if it exists, 
namely two, eight, and ten of H. Res. 1367. However, question two 
deals with matters not within President Ford 1s knowledge or aware­
ness and, in any event, if any discussions covered by the question 
took place, they could not have been and were not a factor in his 
decision to pardon the former President because he was not aware 
of them.· In the cases of the other mentioned questions, no 
documentation is involved in the answers of the President. 

In the second paragraph you refer to possible documentation not 
specifically requested by the resolutions of inquiry, but, as I 
understand your letter, which is directly related to such questions 
as number five. In that connection, documentation was supplied to 
you with the President's letter of September 20, 1974. In addition, 
there are now enclosed: 

copy of a letter from Special Prosecutor Jaworski 
to me dated September 4, 1974 (a portion of this letter 
was quoted by me to the press on September 8, 1974, 
but the enClosure provides the full text.) 

copy of a memorandum furnished by Special Prosecutor 
Jaworski, which had been prepared for him by Deputy 
Special Prosecutor Henry Ruth under date of ~ 
September 3, 1974, which was released from the !_~ ·- .., 6 

: } ~ .,r} 

White House on September 10, 1974. !~ :~ 
\ u.\ .:b. : 

olt> 
't-
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This is the only information supplied in written form to the 
President which relates to questions such as five, six, or seven. 

Sincerely yours, 

~~.~~ 
Counsel to the President 

The Honorable William L.· Hungate 
Chairman, Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 
Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, n.· C. 20515 

Enclosures 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

'WASHINGTON 

October 15, 1974 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The President has asked me to reply to your letter to him of 
October 7, 1974. 

In your letter you have requested, in advance of the Presidentrs 
appearance on October 17, 1974, copies of documentation to the 
extent relied on in arriving at responses to the questions in the 
two proposed resolutions of inquiry, H; Res. 1367 and H. Res. 1370. 

In your first paragraph you refer to questions by number which 
specifically ca.ll for producing certain documentation if it exists, 
namely two, eight, and ten of H. Res. 1367. However, question two 
deals with matters not within President Fordts knowledge or aware­
ness and, in any event, if any discussions covered by the question 
~ook place, they could not have been and were not a factor in his 
decision to pardon the former President because he was not aware 
of them; In the cases of the other mentioned questions, no 
documentation is involved in the answers of the President. 

In the second paragraph you refer to possible documentation not 
specifically requested by the resolutions of inquiry, but, as I 
understand your letter, which is directly related to such questions 
as number five. In that connection, documentation was supplied to 
you with the President's letter of September 20:. 1974. In addition, 
there are now enclosed: 

copy of a letter from Special Prosecutor Jaworski 
to .me dated September 4, 1974 (a portion of this letter 
was quoted by me to the press on September 8, 1974, 
but the enClosure provides the full text.) 

copy of a memorandum furnished by Special Prosecutor 
Jaworski, which had been prepared for him by Deputy 
Special Prosecutor Henry Ruth under date of 
September 3, 1974, which was released from the 
Wbite House on September 10, 1974. 1~FO~b~ 

i ._, <::. ... 
"" ·' 
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This is the only information supplied in written form to the 
President which relates to questions such as five, six, or seven. 

Sincerely yours, 

~~-~~ 
Counsel to the President 

The Honorable William L; Hungate 
Chairman, Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 
Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

Enclosures 



ij t:u~~~ o"""~~s L .. ~J-.. ~d~int:nL 0i J U..;,.d\.."~ 
1425 K Street. N. W. 

Washington. D.C. 20005 

Philip w. Buchen, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

September 4, 1974 

You have inquired as to my opinion regard­
ing the length of delay that would follow, in the 
event of an indictment of former President Richard M. 
Nixon, before a trial could reasonably be had by a 
fair and impartial jury as guaranteed by the Consti­
tution. 

The factual situation regarding a trial of 
Richard M. Nixon within constitutional bounds, is 
unprecedented. It is especially unique in view of 
the recent House Judiciary Committee inquiry on 
impeachment, resulting in a unanimous adverse finding 
to Richard M. Nixon on the Article involving obstruc­
tion of justice. The massive publicity given the 
hearings and the findings that ensued, the reversal 
of judgment of a number of the members of the 
Republican Party following release of the June 23 
tape recording, and their statements carried nation­
wide, and finally, the resignation of Richard M. Nixon, 
require a delay, before selection of a jury is begun, 
of a period from nine months to a year, and perhaps 
even longer. This judgment is predicated on a review 
of the decisions of United States Courts involving 
prejudicial pre-trial publicity. The Government's 
decision to pursue impeachment proceedings and the 
tremendous volume of television, radio and newspaper 
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coverage given thereto, are factors emphasized by 
the Courts in weighing the time a trial can be had. 
The complexities involved in the process of selecting 
a jury and the time it \V'ill take to complete the 
process, I find difficult to estimate at this time. 

The situation involving Richard M. Nixon is 
readily distinguishable from the facts involved in 
the case of United States v. Mitchell, et al, set 
for trial on September 30th. The defendants in the 
Mitchell case were indicted by a grand jury operating 
in secret session. They will be called to trial, 
unlike Richard M. Nixon, if indicted, without any 
previous adverse finding by an investigatory body 
holding public hearings on its conclusions. It is 
precisely the condemnation of Richard M. Nixon 
already made in the impeachment process, that would 
make it unfair to L~e defendants in the case of 
United States v. Mitchell, et al, for Richard M. Nixon 
now to be JOined as a co-consp1rator, should it be 
concluded that an indictment of him was proper. 

The United States v. Mitchell, et al, trial 
will within 1tself generate new public1ty, some 
undoubtedly prejudicial to Richard M. Nixon. I bear 
this in mind when I estimate the earliest time of trial 
of Richard M. Nixon under his constitutional guarantees, 
in the event of indictment, to be as indicated above. 

If further information is desired, please 
advise me. 

Sincerely, 

LEON 
Special Prosecutor 
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Memorandum 
TO Leon Jaworski DATE: Sept. 3, 1974 

Henry Ruth 

SUBJECT: Mr. Nixon 

The following matters are still under investigation 
in this Office and may prove to have some direct 
connection to activities in which Mr. Nixon is 
personally involved: 

1. Tax deductions relating to the gift 
of pre-Presidential papers. 

2. The Colson obstruction of jus tic~ plea 
· in the Ellsberg matter. 

3. ·· The transfer of the national security 
wire tap records from the FBI to · the White 
House. 

4. The initiating of wire tapping of 
John Sears. 

5. Misuse of IRS information. 

6. Misuse of IRS through attempted initiation 
of audits as to "enemies."-

7. The dairy industry ·pledge and its 
relationship to the price support change. 

8. Filing of a challenge to the Washington 
Post ownership of two Florida television 
stations. 

9. False and evasive testimony at the 
Kleindienst confirrn~tion hearings as to 
White House participation in Department .F '~~ 
of Justice decisions about ITT. c:. ~ 

~ ·-. ,. 
10. The handling of campaign contributions~ ~ 
by Mr. Rebozo for the personal benefit of ~ 
Mr. Nixon. ~ 

/ 



' -· 

None of these matters at the moment rises to 
the level of our ability to prove even a probable 
criminal violation by Mr. Nixon, but I thought you 
ought to know which of the pending investigations 
were even remotely connected to Mr. Nixon. Of course, 
the Watergate cover-up is the subject of a separate 
memorandum. 

cc: Mr. Lacovara 
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P0.ilip H. Buchen 
Co~Dsel to the President 
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\fashi..Dgton, D.C. 

Dear f:Tr. Buchen: 

December 10, 1971.! 

Tl1e Subcommittee on Cri~inal Justice of the Co~~ttee on 
the Judiciar-y has several legislative p:>:>oposals pending before 
it requiring the full and corrplete disclosure of facts relati..Yl2~ 
to the pa..""'Clon of Richard I·,I. Nixon, Hatergate and Haterr;ate 
related rr.a.tters. 

To assist the Subcommittee in its consideration of these 
proposals, the Subcorrrr~ttee requests that Alexander ¥2ig appear 
before it to testify on his lmowledge of and i.Dvolvcment in the 
events leading to the pardon of the forrrer President. 

President Ford's testimony before the SubcorrrrQttee on 
October 17, 1974, ~·as essential and of great assistance to the 
Subcomhlittee in developiP-g the facts concerni.Dg the issuance 
of the pardon. President Ford 1 s testimony, hmrever, :b.ighlighted 
the significant role pl~yed by General P0ig in the pardon dis­
cussions. Subco11~nittee 1/Ier:!oers believe, therefore, that General 
Ha:i.g 1 s test:iJnony is vital to the complete and f:inal resolution 
of the pa_~on issue. 

The Subcommittee f;1embers are aware of the Senate Arrned 
Ser-vices Committee 1 s recent vote to hear the testimony of General 
Ha.ig at the begiru1.ing of the 94th Congress. The Subcorwittee is 
hopeful th8.t General Hai.g's schedule vr.i.ll per'lT'"Jt hi.rn to appear 
before the Subco~~ttee at some rrutually convenient tL~e during 
the rem:i.ning days of the 93rd Congress or i.r1 the early days of 
the next session of Congress. 

HI1Vots 
cc: Hon. 

i 
I 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 13, 1974 

Dear Congressman Hungate: 

This letter is in response to your letter of December 10, 1974. 

My "Linderstanding is that the Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 
at the Committee on the Judiciary had anticipated when you wrote 
your letter that time on December 19, 1974 would be devoted to 
an appearance by former Special Prosecutor Leon Jaworski. 
That appearance was intended in part, I am told, to cover events 
within his knowledge leading to the pardon of former President 
Nixon. Now I have been advised that Mr. Jaworski will not be 
appearing at any time during the remaining days of the 93rd 
Congress. 

I believe it inappropriate for me to try arranging an appearance 
by General Alexander Haig to give testimony on the same subject 
prior to adjournment of this session of the Congress when without 
other desired testimony no disposition can be made of current· 
legislative proposals relating to this subject. Among the other 
reasons is the upcoming installation on December 15, 1974 of 
General Haig as Supreme Allied Commander, Europe, because 
this event will undoubtedly require his immediate and continuous 
attention to the new responsibilities he will thus be assuming. 

Your letter does suggest in the alternative that General Haig make 
an appearance before your Subcommittee early in the next session 
of Congress. Although I am not in a position to give you a definite 
response, I believe a determination should await a review of 
circumstances at that time, including what legislative proposals 
may then be pending before your Subcommittee. 
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I trust that the foregoing will serve your purposes until such 
time as there can be common review of the situation in January. 

Honorable William L. Hungate 
Chairman 

Sincerely, 

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 
Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D. C. 20515 
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To: 

From: 

Re: 

OFFICE OF 

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Legislative Affairs 

June 7, 1976 

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Michael M. Uhlmann 
Assistant Attorney General 

Attachment 

The attached correspondence is 
being transmitted to you for your 
information. 
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Honorable Edward H. Levi 
The Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Constitution Avenue 
Washington, ·n.c. 20530 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

June 3, 1976 

As you may know, the Subcorrrnittee on Criminal Justice has 
jurisdiction over matters related to the Presidential pardon of 
Richard M. Nixon. Last February, the Subcomnittee voted 4 to 3 
to table, without prejudice, a rotion to ccnduct a further inquiry 
into the issuance of the pardon. The membership of the Subcorrmittee 
has changed since then, with Representative Robert F. Drinan re­
placing· Representative Martin Russo. 

Three Members of the Subcommittee -- Representatives Holt~, 
r~zvinsky and Drinan - have written me to request that the Sub­
committee make additional appropriate inquiries into the issuance 
of the pardon. The Subcommittee will rreet in the very near future 
in order to decide how to respond to their request . 

In order to assist the Subcommittee in deciding how to respond 
to their request, it would be helpful if we had information per­
taining to cr:lminal investigations involVing Alexander Haig , Philip 
Buchen, Benton Becker, and Charles Colson. 

I am writing to ask you to furnish the Subcomnittee with the 
following infonna.tion. With regard to each person, please incicate 
whether he has been the subject of a criminal investigation by the 
Department of Justice since January 1, 1970. For each such investi­
gation, please indicate the statute(s) involved, the nature of the 
allegation, and the disposition of the matter. If the disposition 
was to prosecute, please indicate the outcome of the prosecution. 
If the disposition was other than to prosecute,. please indicate w~ ~ 
action was taken and the reasons for ta.k.ing it~ . _ 11- ::,- -(., ·.--;!- fO·fii 

. - .;· : <; 
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Honorable Edward H. Levi 
Page 2 
June 2, 1976 

Since this matter will be taken up by the Subcommittee in 
the very near future, I would appreciate it if you would get this 
information to me by Iv'!onday, June 21. 

With best wishes, 

WLH/thb 

Sincerely, 

a ~~~ul_d_,./1)~ .. ) .. //i~&.. . /~YP"'::··P,·v 
?tJl(/v~{l .. ~ n /··v V 

William L. Hungate 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Criminal Justice 



June &, 1971 

Dear~~ 

-Jae P~ haa fcmtar:ded oapt... of ~ 
letters u. ..~ten · 

before the c 

I ~ your f will 
bria~ the letters ~o attaatioa of the 

te a t:.aff here a~ t:he ua 

thaaks, ad wi t:h .ortU.al reqar:d, I 

SiaGUelf', 

• 

Max L. Prie4endorf 
.&aautant to the Pr .. iden~ 

Honorable Beuy J. y 
House ves 

, D. C. 20515 

MLF:nk 

bee: Jack Marsh w/incoming for appropriate handling 
Phil Buchen ijiRaemfbg - FYI 
Judy Berg-Hansen - FYI 



.ENRT .J. HYDE 
rHD~!Q!,I~ 

COMMrrrEESt 

JUDICIARY 
NKING. CURRENCY 

AND HOUSING 
CCongrt~~ of tbt 'l!lnittb ~tatt~ 

•ou~e of 1\epre~entatibe~ 
Ula~bfngton, 19.~. 20515 

Mr. Max Friedersdorf 
Assistant to the President 
The White House 
washington, D. c. 20501 

Dear Max: 

June 4, 1976 

12.06 LoNGWORTH HOUSE O FFICE BuiLDING 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

(202) 225-4561 

JUN 1 \916 

On his way out the door, Mr. Hyde asked me to send 
you . these two letters. 

He has returned to Chicago and. will not be back until 
Monday, but he thought you might want to get in touch 
with Mr. Wiggins. I believe you and Mr. Hyde discussed 
this possibility several weeks ago. 

it was good to see you at the Army-Navy Club last week. 

incerely, 

Enc. 

'·· 



June 16 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

TO: PHIL BUCHEN 

FROM: JOHN O. MARSH, JR. 

____ _:For Direct Reply 

_____ For Draft Response 

____ .....:For Your Information 

Please Advise -----
Per our discussion 



~ ;o~~rty h~s #o~var~-~ ~1Qs of t~e 
~~~t:_, lattc:-rs pertainir.-:l to ·;att.sr.s ?e~.iin~ 
:) .. u:- tbc =.a~n .... t.e Su~co•.r.itt.e. 

l .•. r ~c.tcte /-.J r tl ;)il-:!t'.t.!ul:i~Ss a..~d will 
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app~o?riate atatt l.'l.er• 4t th.a iinJ.te . o~se .. 

• &:!'f th~s. an vi th cor~ial ro·~ ard, r u. 
I I 

Suu:erely, · 
J 

~llx • ""'riAhle.r~norr 
· ss.istant to t1.....: rre<'d ·erot 

onor 1~ 
\. 
::nr-; '"l. • : 

• t: ot !CS• - _ ,i t~tive<J 
• 3 i~l.< tOrt, "-• 2 ·351$ 

JUN 1 o 1976 
q:~ 



HENRY .J. HYDE 
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COMMITTUSI 

.JUDICIARY 
BAN It lNG, CURRENCY 

AND HOUSING 
~ongrt~~ of tbt Wnittb ~tatt' 

~ou't of Btprt,tntatibt• 
llla.u{Jfngton, J):~. 20515 

; 

Mr. Max Friedersdorf 
Assistant to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 20501 

Dear Max: 

JUN 7 \976 
June 4, 1976 

On his way out the door, Mr. Hyde asked me to send 
you these two letters. 

He has returned to Chicago and will not be back until 
Monday, but he thought you might want to get in touch 
with Mr\ Wiggins. I believe you and Mr. Hyde discussed 
this possibility several weeks ago. 

It was good to see you at the Army-Navy Club last week. 

incerely, 

Enc. 
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Honorable Edward H. Levi 
'!he At~y General 
~otJustice 
Con:stitutiat Aven.Je . £r:rr:·~~~::~~<~~1r · . -:~- -' 

... # ,. 

... Wash1ngta'l, D.C. 20530 '' . 

'Ihree 1·1embers or the SUbcamdttee - Representat1ves .Holt7m8ll, ;.:. ., -
~zvinsky and Dr:1nan - have written me to request that the Sub- ~·~-~: . . · .. ·· ~ .- ...... 

..;• ~ ' . , J ' • .... -....:' • 

ettmittee make~.add1tiaal. appropriate 1rqu1ries into the 1ssuancer~~·.':· . ·, :..--
or the pa.rom. 'lbe SUbccmnittee will meet 1n the very near ~- 5~-.L.~ . . " 
in order to decide lXM to respond to ·their request. · .' ···., ~ .. ;./i!-fr.:'-:: · r~ .. , . • •· 

• • .I ·~ • ~; -:~~-:~ ft:_.~ ·::-.. : 
1
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~ order to assist the Subcamdttee 1n dec1d1ng How to ~~spcn{~{. : : :;;1; • .... 
to their :request:~~ it would be helpf\11 if we had 1nfonnat1at per- .. ·~ .' .". (,~ . ~. 
tain1ng to cr1m1na.l investigatialS involving Ale~r Haig, ~ ~.<,,,. • I 't. . ~ . 

0 
~ 

fuchen:~~ Bental Becker, and Charles Col.scn. ~ . . . ·-···. '~. · .. 
, • • I ~ • 

• .. ~-~ . J' ;~-

. I am writing to ask JOU to .t'um1sh the Subccmnittee with~ ~~:. 4_.J .;_;;- .:· ~· 
, tollowing inf'orma.tioo. With regard to each perscm, please. ~;h't~~\'.~~;;1,:,-:-.. ~t . 
~ther he has been the subject or a cr1m1nal. invest~tian by the · · ·.···· · ·· 
~partmmt or Justice since January 1~ 1970. For each such invest!~ . · · · ·t' 
gation, please indicate the statute(sJ involved, the nature of the . ,., ~ . 
allegation, and the disposition of the mtter. If the dispositial . . · , 
was to prosecute; please 1Irl1cate the outcane or the prosecution. 
If the disposition was otrer than to prosecute, please irdicate lOl.t .. 
action .....as taken and the reasons for taldng it. · 
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Honorable Edward H. Levi 
Pail!' 2 
. June· 2, 1976 ' 

Since this matter w1ll. be taken up _by the Subcormdttee in 
the very near .ruture, I would appreciate it it you would get th1a 
information to ne by ~, June 21. · 

With best wishes, 

Sincerely, 

W1111am L. Hungate 

.. ; . 

' . .!~! . 

•. -. 
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Cha..1rrl2n . 
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Hcnorable Donald C. Alexander 
Page 2 
June 2. 1976 

-~ "-

... 

With best wishes. 

... ·"··· 

. · 

.· 

·~ •. ... 
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ll[11 11 am L. Hl.llgate 
Q1a1rsl8n 
Subeamdttee Ql Cr1m!x.l -.,UIIIt:W.-;f\'l 
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